GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DISTRICT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
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TRAFFIC SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

MAY 3 1 2007

Mr. Joseph Fengler, Chairperson
Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6A
P.O. Box 75115

Washington, D.C. 20013

Re: Change a One-Way Traffic Pattern to a Two-Way Traffic Pattern
Notice 07-56-TS

Dear Mr. Fengler:

Pursuant to the “*Administrative Procedure Amendment Act of 2000 D.C. LAW 13-249
(48 DCR 3491 April 20, 2001), the District Department of Transportation (DDOT) is
required to give written notice of our intent to modify traffic and/or parking requirements.
This letter is being forwarded to you for the purpose of notification and solicitation of
comments on our intent to implement the following in your jurisdiction.

Currently, Constitution Avenue, N.E., from 3™ Street to North Carolina Avenue operates
as one-way westbound between the hours of 7:00 AM to 9:30 AM, Monday-Friday. It is
proposed based on the recommendations of the Capitol Hill Transportation Study, that
the above section of Constitution Avenue be changed to a two-way traffic pattern at all
times.

Therefore, the Traffic Services Administration will change Constitution Avenue N.E.,
between 3™ Street and North Carolina Avenue from a one-way westbound traffic pattern
during the hours of 7:00 AM to 9:30 AM to a two-way traffic pattern at all times.

The following traffic control devices will be installed or removed during the change in
traffic pattern along Constitution Avenue, N.E.:

Removal of reversible lane signing

Removal of Do Not Enter signing during specified hours
Removal of One-way signing during specified hours
Signal Timing and lane assignment indicators
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All comments on this subject matter must be filed in writing, not later than thirty days
after the date of this notice, with the District Department of Transportation, Traffic
Services Administration, 2000 14™ Street, N.W., 7" Floor, Washington, D.C. 20009.

Very truly yours,

\Pv/—D/

Souyma Dey, P.E.
Interim Associate Director

CC: Councilmembers
Christopher Delfs, TPPA



